

## STOKE ST GREGORY PARISH COUNCIL

4<sup>th</sup> September 2018, West Point, Athelney Bridge, Burrowbridge, TA7 0SB

# COUNCIL SUMMONS AND AGENDA

The Parish Council will meet on

**Monday 10<sup>th</sup> September 2018 in the Meeting Room, Williams Hall at 7.30pm.**

The business to be discussed is set out below. Before the meeting commences there will be an opportunity for members of the public to speak.

## AGENDA

### 1 Preliminaries

Apologies for absence

Declarations of interest and dispensations

Approve minutes of previous meeting

### 2 Planning

**36/18/0019 Huntham Farm –**

TDBC: Conditional approval 23-07-2018

**36/18/0020 Riverside Cottage, Curload (amended by plans received 24 July 2018) –**

TDBC: Conditional approval 17-08-2018

**36/18/0021 & 36/18/0022/LB Jessamine House, Church Road –**

TDBC: Conditional approval 07-08-2018

**36/18/0030/LB Crossway Farm, Slough Lane –** Internal and external alterations to listed building (retention of part works already undertaken).

**36/18/0031 Crossway Farm, Slough Lane –** Installation of above ground Calor LPG tank in rear garden.

**36/18/0033 Corner Cottage, Meare Green –** Erection of garage/log store.

**Proliferation of mobile homes**

### 3 Farming practices: review of comments on Phil Stone's report

### 4 Parish Council meeting dates for next year

### 5 Next Door as a communication tool for the Parish Council

### 6 Feedback from the Housing Development Consultation

### 7 Forward Strategy Group

### 8 Footpaths

### 9 Highways

### 10 Allotments

**11 Playing Field**

**12 Village website**

**13 Broadband**

**14 Flood**

**15 Consultations and Surveys**

LGA green paper for adult social care and wellbeing – Consultation on draft recommendations for Somerset West and Taunton (Closes 12 Sep. Circulated 20 Aug)

IAG (Independent Advisory Group) Local Policing Teams survey (No closing date. Circulated to PC 28 Aug)

Sedgemoor Local Plan (2011 – 2032) – Proposed Main Modifications Consultation (Closes 10 Oct. Circulated to PC 28 Aug).

**16 Police**

**17 Financial**

**Authorisation of cheques**

<b>1013</b> A McKenzie – Clerking fee for August meeting and minutes	£25.00
<b>1014</b> Williams Hall Stoke St Gregory – Meeting Room hire for PC meeting (May – July 2018), Meeting Room hire for Project Steering Team meeting (July 2018), hall hire for Social Enterprise Steering Group Meeting (June 2018).	£72.00
<b>1015</b> The Society of Local Council Clerks – Annual membership subscription	£84.00
<b>1016</b> St Johns Ambulance Supplies – 2 x pair electrodes	£115.60
<b>1017</b> Keal's Fencing, Garden and Property Services – Replacement and repainting of 'Huntham' fingerpost	£225.00

**Standing order**

1-10-2018 R. Goodchild – Clerk's salary for September 2018	£317.63
--	---------

**Received**

TDBC – Parish grant (Burial grant £130.00, Footpath grant £100.00)	£230.00
Dignity Funerals Ltd – Interment of ashes fee (£74.00) and additional inscription to existing headstone fee (£36.00)	£110.00

**Other financial items**

Bank reconciliation to end of July 2018  
Online banking

**18 Pending/feedback from meetings**

If councillors who attended meetings have reports to present, would they please ensure that these are circulated in advance so that others have the opportunity to read them prior to the meeting.

**19 Other items for discussion**

Write PC report

*The next meeting will be on 8<sup>th</sup> October 2018*

## **Correspondence August/September 2018**

1 August Parker'swholesale – Bulb catalogue